IL.

HI.

IV.

V.

o b T [}

Farmersville

PDISCOVER A TENAS TREASURIL

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
BUILDING & PROPERTY STANDARDS COMMISSION
February 23, 2017, 6:00 P.M.
Council Chambers, City Hali
205 S. Main Street

PRELIMINARY MATTERS
= Call to Order, Roll call, Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA

Items in the Consent Agenda consist of non-controversial or “housekeeping” items
required by law. Commission members may request prior to a motion and vote on the
Consent Agenda that one or more Items be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda and
considered individually. Following approval of the Consent Agenda, excepting the items
requested to be removed, the Commission will consider and act on each item so withdrawn
individually.

A. Minutes from the Building & Property Standards Commission Meeting held on
December 15, 2016.

PUBLIC HEARING

A. Public hearing to consider, discuss, and act upon violations at 508 Neathery,
Subdivision: Neathery Marble, Blk 2, Lot 41.

B. Public hearing to consider, discuss, and act upon violations at 215 Sid Nelson,
Subdivision: Neathery Marble, Blk 6, Lot 15a.

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

A. Consider, discuss, and act upon violations at 214 Woodard St.
B. Consider, discuss, and act upon violations at 309 Murchison St.

ADJOURNMENT

The Conmission reserves the right o adjourn into Lxccutive Session ai any tine during the course of s
meeting to discuss ainy maiters listed on the agenda, as authorized by the Texas Government C ode,
including, but not limited to, Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney).



This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for
accommodations or interpretive service must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the
City Secretary’s Office at 972/782-6151 or FAX 972/782-6604 for further information.

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the front window
of the City Hall building for Farmersville, Texas, in a place and manner convenient and readily accessible
to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on February 17, 2017, by 5:00 P.M. and
remained so posted continuously at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting.

Dated this the 17" day of February, 2017.

Green, City Secretary




II. CONSENT AGENDA



II.

111.

Farmersville

DISCOVER A TEXAY TREASURI

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
BUILDING & PROPERTY STANDARDS COMMISSION

MINUTES for
December 15, 2016, 5:00 P.M.

PRELIMINARY MATTERS

= Anne Hall called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. Commissioners Diane Jackson,
Tiffany Hesse, and Chris Calverley were present. Frank Delorantis was not in
attendance. City Staff in attendance were Ben White, Karen Dixon, Paula Jackson, and
Sandra Green. Also in attendance was the City Council liaison, Donny Mason.

®  Chris Calverley led the prayer and Anne Hall led the pledges to the flags of the United
States and Texas.

CONSENT AGENDA

A. Minutes from the Building & Property Standards Commission Meeting on September
22,2016

e Motion to approve the minutes was made by Diane Jackson
» 2™ +to approve was made by Tiffany Hesse
» All commissioners were in favor thereby approving the minutes

ITEMS FO RDISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

A. Consider, discuss, and act upon 214 Woodard Street.

e Code Enforcement Officer, Karen Dixon, told the Commission that she had
reviewed the case, and stated the house needed to be torn down. She stated there
is currently no lien put on the property by Medicaid. She explained that she and
the previous City Secretary, Mary Tate, had researched and found no liens on the
property. Karen indicated since there is not a lien on the property, the
Commission can decide on what needs to be done.

¢ Mrs. Thomas, who inherited the house, stated she did not know what their plans
were for the house now. They were in the process of selling it, but the title

B&PSC Meeting Minutes for December 15, 2016



company told her there was a lien on it and it could not be sold until the lien was
removed. She stated they had no interests in the property right now.

e Chris Calverley asked if the next scheduled meeting was the 4" week in January.
He stated he believed the Thomas’ should have until the next meeting to speak to
the previous perspective buyer. He also wanted to know if the house is secure.

e Karen Dixon indicated the house is secure.

e Chris Calverley explained that he wanted to be fair, but he wants progress for the
City.

* Diane Jackson asked if they could sell the house if they do not actually own it.

e Karen Dixon stated Medicaid has no lien on the property, but Medicaid may want
the money from the sale of the home.

» Tiffany Hesse explained to the Thomas’ they needed to obtain an attorney
because of Mrs. Thomas being the guardian of the estate. She would have to go
through probate.

e Chris Calverley commented that he wanted to reschedule for one month in order
for the Thomas’ to get to where they can sell the house and property.

® Mrs. Thomas stated there was four lots that go with the house.

o Motion to table until January meeting so the Thomas’ could contact an
attorney or title company to put the property in their name for sale made by
Tiffany Hesse.

o 2" to approve motion was made by Diane Jackson

o All Commissioners were in favor

V. ADJOURNMENT
e The meeting was adjourned at 5:11 p.m.

APPROVE:

Anne Hall, President

ATTEST:

Paula Jackson, Staff Liaison

B&PSC Meeting Minutes for December 15, 2016



III. PUBLIC HEARING



A. Public hearing to consider, discuss, and act upon violations at 508 Neathery,
Subdivision: Neathery Marble, Blk 2, Lot 41.



'|\. ’."
}_l_’k u@_ﬂ

LAT 1viv

FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT
134 North Washington Street
Farmersville, Texas 75442
972-782-6141
Fax 972-782-7693
20 December 2017

SUBSTANDARD PROPERTY
INSPECTION REPORT AND
NOTICE OF HEARING

KAMY REAL PROPERTY TRUST VIOLATION ADDRESS: 508 NEATHERY

PO BOX 50593 PROPERTY ID: 1234248

DENTON TX 76206 LEGAL DESCRIPTION: NEATHERY MARBLE
Blk 2, Lot 41
Subdivision: NEATHERY MARBLE

Dear Sir

On September 20, 2016, an inspection of the primary structure at 508 Neathery was conducted by the City of
Farmersville's code enforcement officer Karen Dixon, and Bureau Veritas Inspector Alan Merritt. The following
items demonstrate that the structure at 508 Neatheryh is a nuisance under the City of Farmersville Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 14, Division 10, Section 14-269 Adoption of International Property Maintenance Code, 2006
Edition, Section 108 Unsafe Structures and Equipment 108.1.1 Unsafe Structures and Section 304 Exterior
Structure , 304.4 Structural Members, 304.6 Exterior Walls. Therefore, the aforementioned structure does not meet
the minimum standards for compliance with the City of Farmersville Qrdinance Thiz cituatinn masrha nasee foe o
Building Standards Commission of the City of Farmersville 7014 2120 0OD4 4353 8190
building repaired and/or demolished. The following is a lisf) g |

which are in violation of the City of Farmersville Code of (jy

ON Xog Od 0

1.  Electric service does not meet code

iz 'B1ens 1D

o Idy 2 1e0ng
o1 }
nbo 1UBWYOpUT)
wmn?na“: peiiasey
(pasnbay uawosiopug}

2. House not properly connected to city sewer

102 AIPP 'D0BE WiY
Ao jrep onsawog

1d13934 ¢1IVIN d3141LH30

440

- W02'sdsn MAM 1 @}18Gam JND J|S[A ‘UojRULIOJUI AtaAljap J0]

3. Broken Windows

821A18S |B}SOd ‘SN

4. Plumbing fixtures removed throughout

(73

5. House is not level

6. Hole in floor in the Kitchen

7. Roof needs to be replaced

3N 1vid

0
o
B
P
2
]
w
E
G
]
5
@
c
(e,
g
=
3




8. Rotting siding
9. Front porch falling in

10. This house is not habitable

While additional violations may be present on the Property, the above listed conditions constitute a violation of the
following provisions of the International Property Maintenance Code:

Section 108 Unsafe Structures and Equipment

108.1.1 Unsafe Structures. An unsafe structure is one that is found to be dangerous to the life, health, property or
safety of the public or the occupants of the structure by not providing minimum safeguards to protect or warn
occupants in the event of fire, or because such structure contains unsafe equipment or is so damaged, decayed,
dilapidated, structurally unsafe or of such faulty construction or unstable foundation, that partial or complete
collapse is possible.

Section 304 Exterior Structure

304.4 Structural members. All structural members shall be maintained free from deterioration, and shall be capable
of safely supporting the imposed dead and live loads.

304.6 Exterior Walls. All exterior walls shall be free from holes, breaks, and loose or rotting materials; and
maintained weatherproof and properly surface coated where required to prevent deterioration.

The City’s code enforcement officer and burea veritas inspector have determined that the building is in need of
immediate repair due to the danger of collapse. Therefore, A PUBLIC HEARING HAS BEEN SCHEDULED
before the Building and Standards Commission to determine if the building at 508 Neathery constitutes a nuisance
and is in violation of the City’s minimum standards for maintenance, The hearing is Scheduled for 26 January 2017,
a date at least ten {10) days after this Notice, The hearing will be held at the City of Farmersville City Hall, 205 S.
Main, Farmersville, Texas 75442 at 6:00 p.m. During the hearing, you may present evidence on issues relevant to
the determination of the condition of the building at 508 Neathery.

The City will vacate secure, remove, repair, or demolish the building and/or relocate the occupants of the building,
at your expense, if the action ordered by the Building Standards Commission is not completed within the required
time,

Failure to comply with this notice and order will result in further action by the City, including the abatement of said
nuisance and the costs associated with the same, as provided for by Ordinance.

Thank you for your immediate attention to this matter. If you have any questions please contact me at
(972) 782-6141.

Sincerely,
fd
Karen Dixon

Public Service Officer
City of Farmersville



FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT
Offense / Incident Report

GENERAL OFFENSE INFORMATION Report Type: Supplement

Agency FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPT Location 508 NEATHERY STREET

Case# 16-001548 (3) FARMERSVILLE TEXAS 75442

File # 16-001548

Description BOARD LETTER MAILED

Incident Status REFERRED TO PROPERTY BOARD From Date/Time  07/22/2016 00:00
To Date/Time
Report Date 12/21/2016 00:00

Reporting Officer  DIXON, K Initial Rep. Date  07/22/2016 00:00

Entered By DIXON,K

Officer DIXON, K

Supervisor

Wednesday, Dec 21 2016 0757 DIXON, K Page 1 of



Case No: 16-001548 (3)

FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Incident # 16-001548 (3)

DIXON, K

SUBSTANDARD PROPERTY INSPECTION REPORT AND NOTICE OF HEARING SENT CERTIFIED
MAIL

Wednesday, Dec 21 2016 07:57 DIXON, K Page 2 of



FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT
Offense / Incident Report

GENERAL OFFENSE INFORMATION Report Type: Supplement

Agency FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPT Location 508 NEATHERY STREET

Case# 16-001548 (2) FARMERSVILLE TEXAS 75442

File # 16-001548

Description SPOKE WITH CONTRACTOR

Incident Status REFERRED TO PROPERTY BOARD From Date/Time 07/22/2016 00:00
To Date/Time
Report Date 11/09/2016 00:00

Reporting Officer DIXON, K Initial Rep. Date  07/22/2016 00:00

Entered By DIXON, K

Officer DIXON, K
Supervisor
Wednesday, Nov 9 2016 08:33 DIXON, K

Page 1 of



Case No: 16-001548 (2)

FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Incident # 16-001548 (2)

DIXON, K

THE CONTRACTOR FOR THE OWNER OF 508 NEATHERY CAME IN TO DISCUSS THE
RENOVATION OF THIS PROPERTY. HE WAS TOLD TO DRAW UP PLANS AND GET HIS PERMITS
FROM CITY HALL.

Wednesday, Nov 8 2016 0833 DIXON, K Page 2 of



FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT
Offense / Incident Report

GENERAL OFFENSE INFORMATION Report Type: Supplement

Agency FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPT Location 508 NEATHERY STREET

Case# 16-001548 {1) FARMERSVILLE TEXAS 75442

Flle # 16-001548

Description CERTIFIED LETTER, PROBABLE CAUSE, SEARCH WARRANT

Incident Status REFERRED TO PROPERTY BOARD From Date/Time 07/22/2016 00:00
To Date/Time
Report Date 09/20/2016 00:00

Reporting Officer DIXON, K Initia) Rep. Date  07/22/2016 00:00

Entered By DIXON, K

Officer DIXON, K

Supervisor

Tuesday, Sep 20 2016 18:34 DIXON, K Page 1 of



Case No: 16-001548{1)

FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Incident # 16-001548 (1)

DIXON, K
CERTIFIED LETTER ABOUT DILAPIDATED APPEARANCE SENT 7/25/16. PROBABLE CAUSE
COMPLETED 9/19/16 AND SEARCH WARRANT OBTAINED AND EXECUTED 9/20/16. HOUSE
FOUND NOT HABITABLE. THIS PROPERTY WILL GO BEFORE THE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT
BOARD. AN UNSAFE BUILDING SIGN WILL BE POSTED 9/21/16

Tuesday, Sep 20 2016 16:34 DIXON, K Page 2 of



SEARCH WARRANT FOR FIRE, HEALTH, AND CODE INSPECTIONS
(ART. 18.05, C.C.P.)

TO ANY PEACE OFFICER OF THE STATE OF TEXAS — GREETINGS:

THE STATE OF TEXAS to any Fire Marshal, Health Officer, or Code Enforcement Official (of the State of Texas) {of
Collin County, Texas) (of the City of Farmersville, Collin County, Texas), who has responsibility for the inspection of
any specified premises to determine the presence of a fire or health hazard or unsafe building condition or a violation of
any fire, health, or building regulation, statute, or ordinance in the territorial limits of the City of Farmersville, Texas:

WHEREAS, the affiant whose signature is affixed to the affidavit supporting the issuance of this warrant is a (Fire
Marshal) (Health Officer) (Code Enforcement Official) under the laws of the State of Texas and did therefore this day
subscribe and swear to said affidavit before me, which affidavit is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for
all purposes, and whereas I find that the verified facts and information contained therein and stated by affiant are
sufficient to establish probable cause for the issuance of this warrant.

NOW THEREFORE, you are hereby commanded to enter upon and search the suspected place and premises described
in said affidavit and to their determine the presence of fire or health hazards, unsafe building conditions or violations of
any fire, health, or building regulation, statute, or ordinance of the City of Farmersville, Texas or the State of Texas, and
in particular, to determine the presence of City Ordinance Violations i.e. dilapidated structure in violation of said
regulation, statute, or ordinance, and if you find that for which you are directed to search you will seize the same and
declare same to be held in the custody and control of the court in accordance with Article 18.05, Code of Criminal
Procedure, until further notice of the court.

Herein fail not, but have you then and there execute this warrant within three (3) days, exclusive of the day of issuance
and exclusive of the day of execution, with your return showing how you executed s

ISSUED at g 7 o’ cloclﬂ) {p.m.), on this 2 o day of. yvﬁl , 29/ »é to

certify which witness my hand and sea this day. /

udge, (City) Municipal Court

.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................

OFFICER'S RETURN

Came to hand the _ Qe  day of S’g 20/ Lat O oclock @) (p m.) and executed on the RO
dayof S € L20/40at _S2p s d'clock (@.) (p.m.) by /)/élz:ﬂ Far=x) .‘ Qlters Pterrfi— .

2 Q=

(Fire M@l) (Health Officer) (Code Enforcement Official)




AFFIDAVIT FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SEARCH WARRANT

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF COLLIN §

CAME UNTO me this day, Karen Dixon, a person known to me and upon cath swears as
foliows:

My name is Karen Dixon. | am over the age of 18, of sound mind, have personal knowledge
of the facts asserted below, and am competent to testify to those fact

1. | am currently a Code Enforcement Officer for the City of Farmersville, Texas and have
responsibility for code enforcement with the corporate City limits of the City of Farmersville,
Collin County, Texas.

2. The property is located within the corporate City limits of the City of Farmersville, Collin
County, Texas

3. The property’s legal description is: Neathery Marble, Blk 2, Lot 4i, in the City of Farmersville,
Texas. Itis further described as 508 Neathery {(hereinafter “Property”). Itis a single family
dwelling, with a white wood exterior color.

4. Based upon information and belief, the Property is owned by Kamy Real Property Trust, PO
Box 50593, Denton, TX 76206-0593, who has not provided the City with permission to perform
an inspection.

5. Based upon this Affiant’s personal knowledge and belief, Affiant observed, on or about 2
November 2015, what appears to be a dilapidated structure. This condition appears to violate
provisions of the Codes adopted by the City of Farmersville, Texas, which were observed as
follows: (1) Section 115.1 International Building Code — property has existing structural
deficiencies that are unsafe, unsanitary or deficient that are dangerous to human life or the
public welfare; and (2) Section 108.1 International Property Maintenance Code Structure unsafe
for human Occupancy.

Page1of2



6. Based upon this Affiant’s personal observation of the structure and Property, it appears that
the structure has not been maintained in a safe and sanitary condition.

7. Based upon this Affiant’s personal information and belief, the structure is unoccupied.

Wherefore, Affiant asks for the issuance of a Warrant, pursuant to Article 18.05 of the Texas
Code of Criminal Procedures, which will authorize her and other inspectors and Building
Officials, accompanied by Peace Officers, to enter and inspect the structure identified and
described herein to determine the presence of any fire or health hazard and unsafe building
condition or a violation of any Fire, Health, or Building Regulation, Statue, or Ordinance.

AFFIANT
Y e,
Subscribed and Sworn to Before me by said Affiant on this é .

Magistrate
Collin County

Page 2 0f2

-



INSPECTION REPORT

PROJECT ADDRESS & CI \ PROJECT NUMBER
508 ea-j—aeﬂ'{ z{\rmeﬁm“f
SUBDIVISION/PROJECT NAME CLlENTél ,+4
BUILDING Status PLUMBING Status ELECTRICAL Status MECHANICAL Status ENERGY Stalus
O Form Survey [ Rough O T-Pole [ Rough ) Pre-insuation
[J Pier/ Footing [J Water Service O Underground [ Fireplace [ Insulation
£} Foundation £ Yard Sawer ] Rough £ Type | Duct 5 Duct
[ Flatwork [ Gas Underground [0 Const. Meter O Type I Hood O Electric
C] Framing {0 Gas Rough O Final O Type It Duct O Plumbing
O Veneer/ Wall Tie O Top Out O Pool Belly Bond O Type Il Hood O3 Final
[ Term. Letter [] Gas Final/ Release J Pool Deck Bond I Final ] Abave Celling
] ROW Tag O3 Final I Above Ceifing (7] Above Celling O
O Final O Grease Trap O O d
O Pool Final {7 Pool P-Trap O 0 O
Clco ] Backflow Cl O a
OJ ] O Cl 0

Status: P = Pass / PP = Partial Pass / F = Failed (reinspection required) / NA = Not Applicable / C = Cancelled
COMMENTS
ﬂlf.. Coitéu H"

O Elect. secvxe Adoes mh went cede 5. Lrase vt pro()er\ [
(onfeced Y c\‘r-q Seuecy & ,—w ETTIANTYN ndows
@ plowb iy Froces remived +heodud T house wot
}~€Ve) 4§ hole th ‘Pco(—@ Jrdchen /D {\do-? neeahj
15 be ("—dac,ed (8 Rotfen sfolmﬁ_/)f'ron'l' po ey
-F’ Hul\h—m (9 IL..(.S huﬁ,e. ve habt'}“glt

4

PERMIT NUMBER INSPECTOR INSPECTOR'S PHONE DAT]
e 9/2a ] (4

Inspections are based solely on visual observatioli(s} and assessment(s) of the construction or specified ilems at the ime of inspectfon. The inspection

shall not be held to permit or be an approval of a violation of any applicable codes and/or standards nor relieve the owner, design professional of record

or contractor of compliance with any applicable codes and/or standards. Inspection shall not be relied upon by others as acceptance of work, nor shail it
in any manner relieve any owner, contractor, or any other party, from their obligations and responsibiiities.

INSPECTION REQUEST
TOLL FREE: (877) 837-8775
FAX: (877) 837-8859
E-MAIL.: inspectionstx@us.bureauveritas.com

PLEASE KEEP THIS REPORT IN THE PERMIT PACKET



poLiCs

PRV

FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT
134 North Washington Street
Farmersville, Texas 75442
072-782-6141
Fax 972-782-7693

25 July 2016

Kamy Real Property Trust
PO Box 50593
Denton TX 76206

You have property located at 508 Neathery, Farmersville, Collin
County, Texas. The structure on this property is dilapidated and in
dire need of repair. In accordance with the International Property
Maintenance Code Section 108.1.1 and 108.1.3 this structure appears
to be unfit for human occupancy.

You have 10 days to respond with your plans for this property. If |
have not heard from you | will obtain an Administrative Search Warrant
and an Inspection will be conducted.

If you have any questions please call me at (972) 782-6141.

Sincerely

sd

K. Dixon
Public Service Officer



7034 2120 DODY 4353 7902

(pa.mﬂmu |ml-l-m-lnpua)
asJ Aealleq pepyssy
i
o8y peypiag

g | ebmsog

SN MviJIdd0

t102 AINP '00BE W04 54

"oy
$ | eea3 9 eBm=ag oy,

)f]UO HeW dsaliog

1dI3034 sV AJI1LH3D

. 901AI3G [B1S0d SN

"o LI0D'SHST MMM B BY|SGaM IN0 J1S|A *usfiBuL o) Asaa(ap 104

tn
o
a
o
o
o
o
@
o
g
B
=)
o
c
o
=)
3
wm

SENDER: compLETE THIS SECTION

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3.

® Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

W Attach this card to the back of the mallpiece, h teff Nampy C. Date of Defivery
—___Oron the front if space permits. «
1. Aficle Addressed to: 176,75 Geiivery dadess m iter1? LJ Yes
%yﬁi/@/,ﬂﬁw/ IFYES, e delivery address below: O Ne
Po Loy 55 §93
Dm 75r> X 7pa0l

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

£y
a—al

lllglllil(l}lllf|'lllll.'l|'| T == SRS

Mall Restricted
9402 2064 6132 2348 49 D) Certified Mall Restricted Defivery O Retumn Recaipt for
O Collect on andise
2. Articla Number {Transfer from service label) lDCoIIactonaE"Jel!veryRﬁMctedDeﬂmy gmgﬂmm
7014 2320 0004 4353 79pp 2l Restcted Dellvery Restricted Dalivery
i PSForm 3811, July 2015 Py 7530-02-000-5053

Domestic Retumn Receipt



FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT
Offense / Incident Report

GENERAL OFFENSE INFORMATION Report Type: (nitial Report

Agency FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPT Location 508 NEATHERY STREET

Case# 16001548 FARMERSVILLE TEXAS 75442

File # 16-001548

Description CITY ORDINANCE VIOLATION-STRUCTURE APPEARS UNSAFE, TALL GRASS

Incident Status NOV ISSUED - OPEN From Date/Time  07/22/2016 00:00
To Date/Time
Report Date 07/22/2016 00:00

Reporting Officer DIXON, K Initial Rep. Date  07/22/2016 00:00

Entered By DIXON, K

Officer DIXON, K

Supervisor

Friday, Jul 22 2016 15:34 DIXON, K Page 1 of



Case No: 16-001548

FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Incident # 16-001548

DIXON, K

STRUCTURE APPEARS TO BE UNSAFE. ROOF NEEDS REPAIRS, HOUSE TILTING. ROOF IS
SINKING IN, SKIRTING NEEDS REPAIRS, GRASS NEEDS CUTTING, PORCH NEEDS REPAIRED.
A CERTIFIED LETTER WILL BE SENT TO THE OWNER.

Friday. Jul 22 2016 15:34 DIXON, K Page 2 of



e LR
4 B BT At e —s e L

FOITY Gamro
“Walgo ap
3/ o/ wﬁi\i\m\







A

5 AT







T
i of i F
.nu._.n_..%.
L

i

Rl
%ﬁ‘ Eld -

k.




o AN
i
S







“_.F_“ﬂ....

tI"..

._.._.r L g +.. o
==

: ety TR e
e ST S T TR STy e




SR O DR R it e i
; o S reg TRy PP e e e i g e
TR SUSNEER SRI L sl T s RIS iy ORI AR
e ; et on s v ad ..Iu_p.,'....é.__..,...._r?. ¢l P |...H - =
Ly i, ¥ el m L- — r|.

A . ey

“ - ..ul..M.l.r aam 4 ﬁ.m.]rum. hr..l.rh..l ...u...._... hm.

: nd.h..m_ll...i__.”...._._-.m-.w&.. 5
. ek
A ._..llr.ll.lrl......

- QI S




¥ ]
£







4 _,” fﬁ_

-
< R

: m.... i

L ATE

]
Uil i R ~
! ik

I AT o
i e ..4_;5.:
TR

—....




o Polad ) (Lilva e

e 1 i o
f...\\ 'ﬁ.l.!_’-la-!.. |d£uvu,.lﬂ£_

= TR
M%WE&HE&. T
, % T - Ve .x.-.”-/"um £
I G E I




Vb iy

L TR

...,...J._pf.,...a..l.._._. - T A s
] 9




:BUOAJSATIOS .
nzé_o_mﬁwz@o_s%ﬁu_.

98506




a4 “J&\'I'JWW'ML"""'WIl'mma 10:27:00 A D1 114

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION
FROM THIS INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC
RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE
NUMBER.

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED
Date: June 8, 2014

Grantor; Khosrow Sadeghian

Grantor's Mailing Address: 3501 Sundown BLVD, Denton, TX 76210-3
Grantee: Kamy Real Property Trust

e

Grantee's Mailing Address: P.0. Box 50593, Denton, De/?{%umy, 6

(Q, ?ﬁa'pt and sufficiency of
/
e ,/

75074, Acct#: 81253

Consideration: Cash and other good and valuable conside
which are hereby acknowledged.

Property (including any improvements):

Tract 1: Davis L A, Blk 6, Lot 1a, AKA: 110 € 0

Tract 2: Royal QOaks, Blk 6, Lot 29,
243631

Dr., Plano TX 75074, Accti#:

Tract 3: Lavon Beach Estates,
Accti#: 1239421

Tract 4: Little Ranch Ac
Acct#: 1567502

Tract 5: Ditto &
1091954

Tract 6: inney EastEstates #1, Blk C, Lot 1 & 2b, AKA: 1036 Daniels Dr., Mckinney TX
75069, -

Tract 7: College
1154146

ceton, Lot 3a, AKA: 108 W College Ave., Princeton TX 75401, Acct#:

Tract 8: Valley View #1, Blk D, Lot 4a 5, AKA: 601 E 7 St., Prosper TX 75078, Acct#: 967270

Special Warranty Deed Page 1 of 4
RE: Collin County, Texas Tracts 1-30




»ai

Tract 9: Bateman #1 & #2, Blk B, Lot 8, AKA: 410 S Texas St., Celina TX 75009, Acct#:
1000044

Tract 10: Neathery Marble, Blk 2, Lot4i, AKA: 508 Neathery St., Farmersville TX 75442, Acct#:
1234248

Tract 11: Hillside Village #4, Blk Z, lot 13, AKA: 810 Grassy Glen Dr., Allen TX 75220, Acct#:
486003

Tract 12: Prairie Creek Hills, Bik B, Lot 9, AKA:163 Prairie Creek Cir., Prince 75407,
Acct#: 1566558

Tract 13: Rolling Hills #2, Lot 14, 10.302 Acres, AKA: Country Road 655? ersville
75442, Accti#: 1582193 /u.;;fﬂ

Tract 14: Quail Creek #6, Bk E, Lot 10, AKA: 5419 Mill Run Dr/ M\ ey}VOTO, Acct#:

2002366 \éﬂ

‘u
Tract 15: Brooks Farm, Lot 47, 1.0 Acres, AKA: 1466 Co Road 697, Farmersville TX
75442, Accti#: 2507953

Tract 16: abs A0003 Drury Anglin Survey, Sheet
Road 5228 #, Nevada TX 75173, Acct#: 19651

rac 1.5 Acres, AKA: 5681 Private

Tract 17: Abs A0003 Drury Anglin Survey, , {ract 96 Imp Only, Snl: Twialas23668a,
Sn2: Twialas23668b, Hudi: Drt004622 :
Nevada TX 75173, Acct#: 2684837

Tract 18: Abs A0163 Benjamm ark Su
Road 670, Blue Ridge TX 75424

urvey, Blk 6, Tract 26, .2 Acres, Acct#: 1101391

Tract 19: Abs A0166 Dayi
Princeton 75407, Acct#?]

Blk 6, Tract 25, .36 Acres, AKA: 1486 FM 1377,

Tract 20: Abs AO

Tract 21: Abs’A rry Survey, Blk 6, Tract 27, .16 Acres, AKA: 1498 FM 1377,
Princeton »1101408

Tract 22: Ab
574, Farmersvi

liam Dabbs Survey, Blk 1, Tract 15, 5.49 Acres, AKA: Country Road
5442, Acct#: 1162798

Tract 23: Abs A0559 Guinn Morrison Survey, Blk 2, Tract 67, .73 Acres, AKA: 415 White St.,
Anna TX 75409, Acct#: 1009312

Special Warranty Deed Page 2 of 4
RE: Collin County, Texas Tracts 1-30




Tract 24: Abs A0674 A Ogden Survey, Blk 2, Tract 3, 114.0 Acres, AKA: FM 1562 Rd., Blue
Ridge TX 75424, Acct#: 1046273

Tract 25: Abs A0689 F De La Pina Survey, Sheet 1, Tract 48, 1.48 Acres, AKA: 2847 Country
Road 968, Princeton TX 75407, Acct#: 2545860

Tract 26: Abs A0689 F De La Pina Survey, Blk 1, Tract 171, 1.0 Acres, AKA: Country Road
968, Princeton TX 75407, Acct#: 2091641

Tract 27: Abs A0811 Mary Standifer Survey, Tract 37, .172 Acres, AKA: Healy WB

TX 75069, Acct#: 1076276 /i

i F'\_,. .
Tract 29: Abs A0952 W B Williams Survey, Blk 5, Tract 167, 1.794@?.3, « Murchison,
Farmersville TX 75442, Accth: 1222206 O

e d
Tract 30: Abs A0957 Hardin Wright Survey, Blk 6, Tract 144, .1469 Acﬁ}l@n: 118E
Princeton Dr., Princeton TX 75407, Acct#: 1193764 NN /
N

Reservations from Conveyance: NONE. -
Exceptions to Conveyance and Warranty: E

ts, sells, veys to Grantee the Property,
d.ap nittenandés thereto in any way belonging, to have

ccessors, and assigns forever. Grantor binds
t and forever defend all and singular the

, and assigns against every person

e same or any part thereof when the claim is by,

L T

Tract 28: Abs A0923 Charles Todd Survey, Tract 37, 2.856 Acrés, AK.A
Josephine TX 75164, Acct#: 1286691

Grantor, for the Consideration,
together with all and singular the ri
and to hold it to Grantee and Grantee's het
Grantor and Grantor's heirs and gfccessors to

SELLER:
KHOSROW SADEG :
By,
——
Special Warranty Deed Page 3 of 4

RE: Coliin County, Texas Tracts 1-30




Khosrow Sadeghian

SELLER’S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF DENTON §

This instrument was acknowledged before me on June ZE , 2014, by Kho! Sadeghian.

/3 MY LA

Notary Public, State of Texas

N

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:

Khosrow Sadeghian
P.O. Box 50593
Denton, TX 76206-0593

Fited and Recorded
Official Public Racords
Stacey Kemp, County Clerk
Collin County, TEXRS
07/10/2014 10:27:08 AM
$34.00 DFOSTER
2014071000071173Q

Spectal Warranty Deed Pagedof 4
RE: Collin Connty, Texas Tracts 1-30




& real estate

AL LT STy ¥ iy ) Uul.:l\.aﬂl [AW R %]
The Jfacmersvitle Times
The Princeten Herald

Call 9724425515 x21

to place your Classified Ad
Deadline is Noon Tuesday

B e M e b e

.3 R T

- -

[ERR T

Legal Notice

Legal Notice

Legal Notice

Legal Notice

Legal Notice

copy of the proposed
format may be ob-
tained from the City
of Farmersville, 205
5. Main 5t, Farmner-
sville, TX 75442, or
may be requested by
telephone a1 972.782-
G151, Proposals must
be received no later
than 400 p.m., Friday
February 17th, 2017,
to be. considered, The
City reserves the right
to negotiate with any
and all fiems subrmit-
ting proposals, in ac-
cordance with 40 CIFR
31.36.

This contract is con-
lingeadt upon release of
Tupds ftom the TWDB.
Any contrmct awarded
under this Request fior
Qualifications (RFQ) is
expecled to be funded
in part by a loan from
the TWDB. Neither
the State of Texas nor
any of it departmcnts,
agencies, of cmployces
are or will be a party lo
this RFQ, or any result-
ing contract.

This contract is subject
to the Environmental
Protcetion  Agency's
(EPA) “luir shase pol-
icy”. which includes
EPA-approved  “fair
share goals” for Mi-
nority Business En-
terprise. {MBE) and
Women Dusiness En-
terprise (WBE) firms
in the Constuetion,
Supplies,  Eguipment
and Scrvices procurc-
ment categones. EPA's
policy requires that ap-
plicants and prime con-
tractors mude a good
laith eflort 1o award a
fair share of contracts,
subcontracts, and pro-
curements o Small,
Minotity, and Womcen
owned Business En-
terprise’s  (SMWBE),

Although EPA’s policy
does not mandate that
the fair share goals be
achieved, it does re-
quire applicants and
prime contracloss o
demonstrate use of the
six affimmative steps.
The cwrent fair share
goals for the State of
Texas are as follows:

CATEGORY
Construciion
MBE 12.94%
WBE 8.72%
Supplies
MBE 9.65%
WBE 934%
Equipment
MBE 7.12%
WBE 539%
Services
MBE 10.84%
WBE 5%

Equal Opportunity
in Employment = All
qualificd  applicants
will receive consider-
ation for employment
withoul regand to race,
color, religion, sex,
haadicap or national
orgin, Bidders on this
work will be requircd
to comply with the
President’s  Executive
Onder No. 11246, us
amended by Execu-
tive Ordgr 11375, and
as  supplemented  in
Department of Labor

regulations.
42016400

'NOTICE OF
PUBLIC
MEETING

As part of Princelon
ISD (PISD)’s consid-
cration of becoming a
District of Innovation,
the district will hold a
public hearing during
its regularly scheduled
District  Improvement
Commitlee Mecling set
for Monday, February
13th at 4:15 p.m. in the

PISD  Administrion
Building, (321 Panther
Parkway,  Princeton,
TX).

HB 1842 was passed
during the 8dth Texas
Legislative  Sesston
in Spring 2015 and
provides Texas pub-
lic school districts the
opportunity o be des-
ignated as Distracts of
Innovation.

Districts of Innovalion
may be exempted from
a number of state stat-
uies and witl have:
. Greater local
control as the decision
makers over the cduca-
tional and instructional
modcl for students;
. Increased
freedom and flexibil-
ity, with accotntabtlity,
relative 1o state man-
dates that govern edu-
cational programming,
and
. Empower-
ment to innoviate and
think differently.
920540

' LEGAL NOTICE
NOTICE OF SALE

Saurday, February §8,
2017, at 10:00 am,H &
H Storage, 206 S Hwy
78, Farmersville, TX
75442

To be sold: conlents to
satisfy landlord's lien
on the lollowing stor-
age and tenant:

No. 5 Jo-
seph Lalolleite
No. 41 Bev-

crly Russell
No. 115 Dalton Moss

No. 158 Kris-
tin Matlock
No, 207 Ty Kelly
No. 231 Cyn-
thia Waters

9-1-260

CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE
NOTICE OF
PUBLIC
HEARING

A Public Hearing will
tuke place before the
City of Farmersville
Building and Property
Sundards  Comunis-
sion at City Hall on
February 23, 2017, al
G:00 PM. regarding a
structure lucated at 508
Neathery, Block 2, Lot
A1 in the Neathery hlar-
ble Suldivision, Farm-
ersville. Collin County.
Texas.

The Propeny is in vio-
lation of the City's or-
dinances, Chapter 144,
Division 10, Section
14-269 and  Section
14-313 and may be
deemed unsafe or of
substandard condition.
The property owner
has been invited and
given proper notice (o
express hisfher intent
reparding the Property
Fuslure of the owner to
comply with determi-
nation of the Commis-
sion may result in fur
ther action by the City

CITYOr
FARMERSVILLE
NOTICE OF
IPUBLIC
HEARING
A Public Flearing will
take place belore the
City of Furmersville
Building land Property
Standards Commission
at City Hall on Febru-
ary 23, 2017, at 600
P.M. regarding a stoue-
ware located at 215 Sut
Nelson, Block 6, Lot
153 in the Neathery

Marble  Subdivision,
Farmersville,  Collin
County. Texas

‘The Property is in vio-

lution of the City's or-
dinances, Chapter 14,
Division 10, Section
14-269 and  Scction
14313 and may be
deemed unsale or of
substandard condition.
The property owner
has been invited and
given proper nolice o
express hisfer intent
regarding the Property.
failure of the owner o
comply with determi-
nation of the Commis-
sion may tesult in fur-
ther action by the City.

10-10-851



\3’\.} N \W/ashi Ny Lo

KC\( ey

farmcrsvillc

Building Permit Application

Project Information

1
Permit Number AR | Business Name | Kapn,  Topse<weads
Construction Type | B Commercial [4-Residential j
Permit Type O Certificate of Occupancy [ Electrical (J Energy
I Irrigation O Mechanical O New Construction
O Plumbing 3Remodel/Addition E2-Roofing
1 Sign O Swimming Pool
Address Sop Newllopu,
Valuation 258ccD. 2o '
Square Feet Living/AC: Garage: Covered Porch: Total:
Zoning
Number of Stories !
Scope fe ME)J/‘G— ¥ Eun n/ﬂ'!n'dvfﬂ\_
Contact Information
Name Khoseowe Sedeaharn Phone Qo -836 /27
Owner Address 1213 Rusd ok Cr | FAX
Email
owner's Name Phone
Address FAX
Contact -
Email
Name Phone
Engineer | Address " | FAX
Email License #
Name Phone
Architect Address FAX
Email License # .
G Name LIS P TRRe o, 5, Phone G )~ SG 7 ~c&He/
eneral }
Contractor LAddress 1224 _Tzzq Fa LAle Clm| FAX
Email A el .04 License #
Mechanical ame ENONe
Contractor Addrfe S5 FAX
Email License #
Electrical Name Eone
Contractor Addr_e 5SS FAX
Email License #
Plumbing 233’9 I':R‘;(ne
ress
Sl Email License #
Name Phone
Irrigator Address FAX
Email License #

City of Farmersville Development Services e 205 South Main Street » Farmersville, Texas 75442

p.972.782.6151 e . 972.782.6604 « www.farmersvilletx.com
Sheet 1 of 8




A permit becomes null and void if work or construction authorized is not commenced within 180 days,
or if construction or work is suspended or abandoned for a period of 180 days at any time after work
is commenced.

All permits require final inspection.
A Certificate of Occupancy Application shall be submitted and approved by Bureau Veritas

and the Fire Marshal for all commercial buildings after construction is complete. A Certificate
of Occupancy must be issued before any building is occupied for commercial purposes.

| hereby certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be true and
correct. All provisions of laws and ordinances governing this type of work shall be complied with
whether specified or not. The granting of a permit does not presurne to give authority to violate or
cancel the provisions of any other state or local law regulating construction or the performance of
construction.

Signature of Appllcant 5 / /%‘“Z 9?‘7725
Print Name: 27// /444129 ST
Date: ,//- 9/ é 2

OFFICE USE ONLY

Fee Description Information or Fee
BV Project Number
BV Approval Signature
Retainer
Plan Review
Excavation =
Building Permit L/00.°°
Electrical s )
Plumbing
Irrigation
Fence
Accessory Structure
Swimming Pool
Spa
Fire Code Inspection
Water Tap
Sewer Tap
Water Impact
Sewer Impact
Other:
Other:

Total All Fees NG

City of Farmersville Development Services « 205 South Main Street « Farmersville, Texas 75442
p. 972.782.6161 o f 972.782.6604 ¢ www.farmersvilletx.com
Sheet2 of 8



L}

Farmersville

21)

Building Permit Application

Project Information

Permit Number

A5, [BusinessName | AL ABILI T Y e T21 L

Construction Type

O Commercial B Residential

Permit Type O Certificate of Occupancy ~H Electrical O Energy
O Irrigation O Mechanical O New Construction
O Plumbing U Remodel/Addition T Roofing
O Sign 3 Swimming Pool

Address 508 Ncoathtry

Valuation

Square Feet Living/AC: Garage: Covered Porch: Total:

Zoning

Number of Stories

Scope Nev SE@VTex, Vamoaliza~ Kfc’?ﬂ T
Contadt Information

Name Khas Cow %qc\.eq hain Phone OG- 23b-121S
Owner Address - ) FAX

Em -
Owner's Name Phone
c Address FAX

ontact -

Email

Name Phone
Engineer | Address FAX

Email License #

Name Phone
Architect Address FAX

Email License #
General Name Phone
Contractor Addrfa SS F.AX

Email License #
Mechanical ame mhone
Contractor Addrg SS FAX

Email License # ~
Electrical LName Frank 'C-Tb.—\m AV Phone | 9572R344=3)14Z
Contractor |-2ddress  Geess W4 oy S ~

Email CCreC e l\ﬁqm{] .ConLicense # | 2| 8 D
Plumbing zgéne ER;"E

ress

Sl Email License #

Name Phone
Irrigator Address FAX

Email License #

City of Farmersville Development Services o 205 South Main Street ¢ Farmersville, Texas 75442

p.972.782.6151 e £ 972.782.6604 e www.farmersvilletx.com
Sheet1 of 8



A permit becomes null and void if work or construction authorized is not commenced within 180 days,
or if construction or work is suspended or abandoned for a period of 180 days at any time after work
is commenced.

All permits require final inspection.

A Certificate of Occupancy Application shall be submitted and approved by Bureau Veritas
and the Fire Marshal for all commerciatl buildings after construction is complete. A Certificate
of Occupancy must be issued before any building is occupied for commercial purposes.

| hereby certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be true and
correct. All provisions of laws and ordinances governing this type of work shall be complied with
whether specified or not. The granting of a permit does not presume to give authority to violate or
cancel the provisions of any other state or local law regulating construction or the performance of
construction.

Signature of Applicant; ’%:J{QL'AL " ;;9 PRV &

Print Name:

Date: \\-\5‘\\.9

OFFICE USE ONLY

Fee Description Information or Fee
BV Project Number
BV Approval Signature
Retainer
Plan Review
Excavation
Building Permit
Electrical M ©°
Plumbing
Irrigation
Fence
Accessory Structure
Swimming Pool
Spa
Fire Code Inspection
Water Tap
Sewer Tap
Water Impact
Sewer Impact
Other:
Other.
Total All Fees G~

City of Farmersville Development Services o 205 South Main Street  Farmersville, Texas 75442
p.872.782.6151 e £. 972.782.6604 » www.farmersvilletx.com
Sheet2 of 8



B. Public hearing to consider, discuss, and act upon violations at 215 Sid Nelson,
Subdivision: Neathery Marble, Blk 6, Lot 15a



pOLICs

f FRRMERS] T I-".

} TE 'L\ﬁ

LAT On

FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT
134 North Washington Street
Farmersville, Texas 75442
972-782-6141
Fax 972-782-7693
20 December 2017

SUBSTANDARD PROPERTY
INSPECTION REPORT AND
NOTICE OF HEARING

CHERRIE L. HALL

VIOLATION ADDRESS: 215 SID NELSON
211 SID NELSON

PROPERTY ID: 1234649

FARMERSVILLE TX 75442 LEGAL DESCRIPTION: NESTHERY MARBLE
Blk 6, Lot 15a
Subdivision: NEATHERY MARBLE
Dear Sir

On September 20, 2016, an inspection of the primary structure at 215 Sid Nelson was conducted by the City of
Farmersville’s code enforcement officer Karen Dixon, and Bureau Veritas Inspector Alan Merritt. The following
items demonstrate that the structure at 215 Sid Nelson is a nuisance under the City of Farmersville Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 14, Division 10, Section 14-269 Adoption of International Property Maintenance Code, 2006
Edition, Section 108 Unsafe Structures and Equipment 108.1.1 Unsafe Structures and Section 304 Exterior
Structure , 304.4 Structural Members, 304.6 Exterior Walls. Therefore, the aforementioned structure does not meet

the minimum standards for compliance with the City of Farmersville Ordmance This situation may be cause for the
Building Standards Commission of the City of Farmersville, Tex 43 53 a4y97
building repaired and/or demolished. The following is a list of c« ? D e ]'E R

which are in violation of the City of Farmersville Code of Ordin %; Qag‘ %” g Eg g'-" :_,2 § 5)
1. Roofneeds to be replaced ?ga E: gm g H g gg o g % '-c?
2. House needs to be leveled g §F 2, g% E% % g Bl § galg té"_,
3. Rotting wood at extensions 2 Fr-e z % = c‘él
4. Electrical does not meet code §

rL

5. Floors falling in throughout the house

6. Joist rotting, house resting on grade, no structural support

1d13034 s1IVIN d31d1LH3D

7. Ceilings and walls falling in throughout the house

@eH
WIUNSO

aIsn Avid

- 0D SOSTIMALM 1B 8)BGaMm INe US|A

@

SUDANIISU| 10} BSIDAGH 8BS




FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT
Offense / Incident Report

GENERAL OFFENSE INFORMATION Report Type: Supplement

Agency FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPT Location 215 SID NELSON

Case# 16-001543 (3) FARMERSVILLE TEXAS 75442

File # 16-001549

Description SUBSTANDARD PROPERTY INSPECTION AND NOTICE OF HEARING

Incident Status REFERRED TO PROPERTY BOARD From Date/Time  07/22/2016 00:00
To Date/Time
Report Date 12/20/2016 00:00

Reporting Officer DIXON, K Initial Rep. Date  07/22/2016 00:00

Entered By DIXON, K

Officer DIXON, K

Supervisor

Tuesday, Dec 20 2016 15:15 DIXON, K Page 1 of



FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT
Offense / Incident Report

GENERAL OFFENSE INFORMATION Report Type: Supplement

Agency FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPT Location 215 SID NELSON

Case# 16-001549(2) FARMERSVILLE TEXAS 75442

File # 16-001549

Description SEARCH WARRANT OBTAINED AND EXECUTED

Incident Status REFERRED TO PROPERTY BOARD From DatefTime 07/22/2016 00.00
To Date/Time
Report Date 09/20/2016 00.00

Reporting Officer  DIXON, K Initia! Rep. Date  07/22/2016 00:00

Entered By DIXON, K

Officer DIXON, K

Supervisor

Tuesday, Sep 20 2016 16:18 DIXON, K Page 1 of



INSPECTION REPORT

PROJECT ADDRESS & CITY PROJECT NUMBER
215 Sk Nelson /f/rnwv':v\\[t
SUBDIVISION/PROJECT NAME CLIENT C %
e
BUILDING Status PLUMBING Status ELECTRICAL Status MECHANICAL Status ENERGY Status
1 Form Survey [ Rough O T-Poke O Rough O Pre-insulation
T Pier/ Footing ] Water Service (3 underground (7 Fireplace O Insulation
] Foundation [ Yard Sewer i Rough J Type 1 Duct 7 Duct
O Flatwork [J Gas Underground [C] Const. Meter ] Type | Hood O Etectric
O Framing [ Gas Rough O Final I Type Il Duct O Plumbing
] Veneer / Wall Tie [ Top Out I Pool Belly Bond ] Type Il Hood £ Final
O Term. Letter [ Gas Final / Release {] Pool Deck Bond £J Final 3 Above Ceiling
{J ROWTag ] Final [ Abeve Ceiling [J Abuove Ceiling |
I Final [ Grease Trap (] a O
7 pool Final I} Pool P-Trap O a O
Oco ] Backflow & W] ]
O O O O O

Status: P = Pass / PP = Partial Pass / F = Failed (reinspection required) / NA = Not Applicable / C = Cancelled
COMMENTS cedﬂ Coinsy ]4_

éﬁdﬁ\cﬂeeﬂlé 70 56/ f“PIQCeJ @,%Vge_ Aew‘s% Le. Jesoed

(2 Rotfen matecal @ ext@ Elect sloes ot neetr code

O los« £ \uu],\ 1 e auj,/j totel roHen Jrvuse
f\'e-‘%L“l,‘n~ 7 anmcﬁQ 70 5+W°*w( S nr2~=“L Oce\\w*—

/JM\\S ‘I’fﬂ’(\\\ Ny {_/\ ‘("\([f‘ﬂg\no&;/g/‘avmbf&ov p\\d"‘r
V[JA’ '{’Vﬂé‘."my\'\\ O /h\c) hcuje_ \5 nQ-S.— hmk%ﬂb

/]
DAT

INSPECTOR
/’/( q =it

PERMIT NUMBER INSPECTOR'S PHONE

Inspections are based solely on visual observalle(s) and assessmeni(s) of the construction or specified items at the time of inspection. The idspection

shall not be held to permit or be an approval of a violation of any applicable codes and/or standards nor relieve the owner, design professional of record

or contractor of compliance with any applicable codes and/or standards. Inspection shall not be relied upan by others as acceptance of work, nor shall it
in any manner relieve any owner, contractor, or any other pary, from their cbligations and responsibilities.

INSPECTION REQUEST
TOLL FREE: (877) 837-8775
FAX: {877) 837-8859
E-MAIL: inspectionstx@us.bureauveritas.com

PLEASE KEEP THIS REPORT IN THE PERMIT PACKET



SEARCL. IWARRANT FOR FIRE, HEALTH, AND CODE INSPECTIONS
(ART. 18.05, C.C.P.)

TO ANY PEACE OFFICER OF THE STATE OF TEXAS - GREETINGS:

THE STATE OF TEXAS to any Fire Marshal, Health Officer, or Code Enforcement Official (of the State of Texas) (of
Collin County, Texas) (of the City of Farmersville, Collin County, Texas), who has responsibility for the inspection of
any specified premises to determine the presence of a fire or health hazard or unsafe building condition or a violation of
any fire, health, or building regulation, statute, or ordinance in the territorial limits of the City of Farmersville, Texas:

WHEREAS, the affiant whose signature is affixed to the affidavit supporting the issuance of this warrant is a (Fire
Marshal) (Health Officer) (Code Enforcement Official) under the laws of the State of Texas and did therefore this day
subscribe and swear to said affidavit before me, which affidavit is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for
all purposes, and whereas I find that the verified facts and information contained therein and stated by affiant are
sufficient to establish probable cause for the issuance of this warrant.

NOW THEREFORE, you are hereby commanded to enter upon and search the suspected place and premises described
in said affidavit and to their determine the presence of fire or health hazards, unsafe building conditions or violations of
any fire, health, or building regulation, statute, or ordinance of the City of Farmersville, Texas or the State of Texas, and
in particular, to determine the presence of City Ordinance Violations i.e. dilapidated structure in violation of said
regulation, statute, or ordinance, and if you find that for which you are directed to search you will seize the same and
declare same to be held in the custody and control of the court in accordance with Article 18.05, Code of Criminal
Procedure, until further notice of the court.

Herein fail not, but have you then and there execute this warrant within three (3) days, exclusive of the day of issuance
and exclusive of the day of execution, with your return showing how you executed same.

ISSUED at (] ‘' J{] o’clock a.q.) (p.m.), on this 2 U __dayof 4)&,}5&4& , 20 / L"to

certify which witness my hand and seal this"day. ™

dge, (City) Municipal Court

OFFICER'S RETURN

Came to hand the %> day of _ 5,- . 20 sl Lat o'clock g€m) (p.m.) and executed on the =2
g ) -

dayof  Sgg  20/L,at 430 /S o'clock @) (pm)by _ Gllem Vi 4 Korea Suxon

Wbt .
ire Marshal) (Health Officef) (Code Enforcement Official)




AFFIDAVIT FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SEARCH WARRANT

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF COLLIN &

CAME UNTO me this day, Karen Dixon, a person known to me and upon oath swears as
follows:

My name is Karen Dixon. | am over the age of 18, of sound mind, have personal knowledge
of the facts asserted below, and am competent to testify to those fact

1. | am currently a Code Enforcement Officer for the City of Farmersville, Texas and have

responsibility for code enforcement with the corporate City limits of the City of Farmersville,
Collin County, Texas.

2. The property is located within the corporate City limits of the City of Farmersville, Collin
County, Texas

3. The property’s legal description is: Neathery Marble, Blk 6, Lot 153, in the City of
Farmersville, Texas. 1t is further described as 215 Sid Nelson (hereinafter “Property”). Itis a
single family dwelling, with a brown wood exterior color.

4. Based upon information and belief, the Property is owned by Cherrie Hall, 211 Sid Nelson,
Farmersville, TX 75442-2613, who has not provided the City with permission to perform an
inspection.

5. Based upon this Affiant’s personal knowledge and belief, Affiant observed, on or about 2
November 2015, what appears to be a dilapidated structure. This condition appears to violate
provisions of the Codes adopted by the City of Farmersville, Texas, which were observed as
follows: (1} Section 115.1 International Building Code — property has existing structural
deficiencies that are unsafe, unsanitary or deficient that are dangerous to human life or the
public welfare; and (2) Section 108.1 international Property Maintenance Code Structure unsafe
for human Occupancy.

Page1lof2



6. Based upon this Affiant’s personal observation of the structure and Property, it appears that
the structure has not been maintained in a safe and sanitary condition.

7. Based upon this Affiant’s personal information and belief, the structure is unoccupied.

Wherefore, Affiant asks for the issuance of a Warrant, pursuant to Article 18.05 of the Texas
Code of Criminal Procedures, which will authorize her and other inspectors and Building
Officials, accompanied by Peace Officers, to enter and inspect the structure identified and
described herein to determine the presence of any fire or health hazard and unsafe building
condition or a violation of any Fire, Health, or Building Regulation, Statue, or Ordinance.

/{é,--:’/ %) 74}""

/
AFFIANT
F. T &b /
Subscribed and Sworn to Before me by said Affiant on this /) < .
Magistrat
Collin County

Page 2 0f 2



fYI0N Yoo
Q\wkwn /4
“o et h&mu\m\

Tt

AT T P S Y

L




)

- T Ak
o] !—;fi‘:-:ia. "




B

D

Y -
ﬂ... il

vodah
BTN

:.z 3
t SR T / ..‘ﬂ“ .t

Al
"y N ;Ju«.

_..w)




(A
"

.-“_.

o d
©

= ‘5:13!

fie W I 7
Fr A e

A



















}
2
i

e e = T
4 -

LR L S

e




|'.- G
1....--—-

- . ?-rﬂ
..,—'p. ' .
i "":







..,_

#Ys, -




LOLIGES [i0» DI85 25C 240
W3 [FERd R0 0750 A unlwag
2

LT

. o

























e Gh.f.._ﬂa.." -

N




u’a', "Q-,,;,"'.
., ,.4‘:, ,«_r‘,
L iia, ? ir o
L )
i F g L
0’ ’I',,’, 1] .

5]
Fap i ,.;
MO

LRt A W M
3 o CIMET
LI e i et
LA

lh‘ I}-' "“ d
',J’tﬁn”ﬂ




MM_T
u-.nl-"-.nl.l" J:::

A=t -..

. B

‘_.-1-.4 g




vOLICs

FFRMERSVIT 1y
1

N

LSI 1his

FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

134 North Washington Street
Farmersville, Texas 75442
072-782-6141
Fax 972-782-7693

28 July 2016

Cherrie Hall
211 Sid Nelson
Farmersville TX 75442

You have property located at 215 Sid Nelson, Farmersville, Collin
County, Texas. The structure on this property appears to be

dilapidated and in dire need of repairs. In accordance with the
International Property Maintenance Code Section 108.1.1 and 108.1.3

this structure appears to be unfit for human occupancy.

You have 10 days to respond with your plans for this property. If |
have not heard from you | will obtain an Administrative Search Warrant

and an inspection will be conducted.

¥ scioen councrermsseror 1
' m Complete items 1, 2, and 3. § m o
. ® Print your naing and address on the reverse xﬂﬂwaﬂ £l Add 4 H 3 s
. mit t\:; ﬁ?{hﬂeﬂgﬁg tt::?:;"pm . B. Recalved by (Printed Name) G. Dato of Dellvery | - B 3o
' SR Dl
or on the front If space perits. g SIS E
ressed to: D. s delivery address different from item 17 E1 Yes ifo
" Néd/;):dﬁﬂc tﬂ'//d// lfYES.e;yntsrdeﬂveryaddmssbebm [ No f';‘_ gg%
i ;] §<
pi XN Id Ne/son OF >3
i . -
Efm/fj\////‘ 7x 75443 b :g
[~ =4 m
' H Y
% Service Typs E‘ Priosity Mall mm o r_ﬂ
L e e i il == |
O Retum Receipt for = —
9590 9402 2064 6132 2348 01 gg:%do:‘ﬂnmm"‘:e . Mﬂ% . m ,‘:'i:
2. Articla Number (Transfer fram servirn lahah O Coflect on c:ﬂ“"e"\' Restricted Defivary - ssllg'mm'at" e Conflmation a
3 | estrictad Delivary Restricted Delivery m 3

2014 2120 0004 4353 7940

1 PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053

Domestic Retum Recelpt

‘H353 7940
COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
A Signature ;
Cl Agent




el O A

A-UUL W M”‘— -

i émﬂkmu 4 MJJ"';M’*"I b tun. Condergatern
,95 7- A8-16 .

W /muum,'(x!/ UWirewe (dettnaed) snd %«Lﬁ/w_,éc} pT e
Che /M/of’%’&f at 217 (fﬂl W. Hoe o 4 alttage
phed e U arlheast dernec ? Ther W -

e " pluce " e %th L(M/\Jf/w"'
; e ?ADAZ?,UU " ) guwred

o the Cella (eundy Pehuin Hall (deseonet
lrceline” Lack

L1 ko e ﬂowﬂ]‘? pod 4 withead Afuﬂfmy sl Wﬂ/%wﬁ
prpaly: bomiloms He panled 2l 46X, , m;;‘t
lalses Tne. Fhen. Tsduin S, e prapily prasest
Ao [hen ap st Lhoie Foe Hatl [ 4 plbolor B 7 /M‘J;)
Ahonie Hetl e rasides ol 21
owsrer | nkers phe sl oy AIe

A
e

,MLW fpd—dca?// {M
thet Lot

J dlo ﬂmj j//,ww,‘ﬂ
ot el -ﬁful.

pute gt ppe ]

fud The Wyl bore” bn
/J7u Ches Helpa !
Ay o (Zet ) Foart

G92-519-0573 K
b 8> _bln-gL7t ¢

P



FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT
Offense / Incident Report

GENERAL OFFENSE INFORMATION Report Type: Supplement

Agency FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPT Location 215 SID NELSON

Case# 16-001549(1) FARMERSVILLE TEXAS 75442

File # 16-001549

Description CITY ORDINANCE VIOLATION-UNSAFE STRUCTURE- SPOKE WITH OWNER OF 217 SID NELSON

Incident Status NOVISSUED - QPEN From DatefTime  07/22/2016 00:00
To Date/Time
Report Date 07/28/2016 00.00

Reporting Officer DIXON, K Initial Rep. Date  07/22/2016 00.00

Entered By OIXON, K

Officer DIXON, K

Supervisor

Thursday, Jul 28 2016 11:30 DIXON, K Page 1 of



Case No:  16-001549 (1)

FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Incident # 16-001549 (1)

DIXON, K
SPOKE WITH A MS LUSK WHO STATED THAT 215 SID NELSON BELONGED TO 211 SID
NELSON A LETTER WILL BE SENT TO THAT ADDRESS. SHE STATED MELVIN HALL OWNED
THE HOUSE AND RENTED IT OUT AND LIVED AT 211 SID NELSON. A CERTIFIED LETTER WILL
BE SENT TO 211 SID NELSON

Thursday, Jul 28 2016 11:30 DIXON, K Page 2 of



pOLICs

I

YT

[AT 11w

FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT
134 North Washington Street
Farmersville, Texas 75442
972-782-6141
Fax 972-782-7693

25 July 2016

Clarence Lee, Jr
2916 Mollimar Drive
Plano TX 75075

You have property located at 215 Sid Nelson (Collin County CAD lists it
as 217 Sid Nelson), Farmersville, Collin County, Texas. The structure
on this property is dilapidated and in dire need of repair. In
accordance with the International Property Maintenance Code Section
108.1.1 and 108.1.3 this structure appears to be unfit for human
occupancy.

You have 10 days to respond with your plans for this property. If |
have not heard from you | will obtain an Administrative Search Warrant
and an Inspection will be conducted.

If you have any questions please call me at (972) 782-6141.

Sincerely

K. Dixon
Public Service Officer



U.S. Postal Service™

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

For delivery Informatlon, visit our website at www.usps.com?.

OFFICIAL USE

Domestic Mall Only

Postage
Cerlified Fee

Returmn Receipt Fee
{Endorsement m!w‘g

Restricted Delivery Fea
{Endorsement Raqiired)

Total Postage & Fasa

$

7014 €120 0004 4353 7919

it io
Sirsel £ Api, No.,
or PO Box No,

Chy, Siale, ZIP+4

PS5 Form 3800, July 2014

See Reverse for Instruclions

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3.
B Print your name and address on the reverse
s0 that we can return the card to you,

M Attach this card to the back of the mailplece,
or on the front if space permits.

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
A. Signature

X o 72

0 Agent

O Addressea
B. Recsived by Printed Nama) C. Date of Delivery
Liwp s NE...N 78/

1. Article Addressed to:

llorezngk Lre S
h.mu\h. ; \\\\vu\\ @\.

ond Tir s, 75

i IR

8590 9402 2064 6132 2348 32

D. Is delivery address different from ltem 17 LJ Yes

2. Arlicla Numhar Timnsfor frmm condiea lahah

7014 2120 DDOY 4353 79149 ﬁxsqsﬁu&ae

{1 (over Ssuo)

If YES, enter delivery address below: 0 No
3. Service Type L Priority Mall Expresa®®
C Aduit Signature LI Ragistared Majmt
m%ggg Emﬁ&!&g
I Certiffed Mail Restricted Delivery £ Return Raceipt for
m...%...onunzo:._xoasnsnco__g 0 Signature Confimation™
nn
O3 Bignature Confirmation
Restrictad Delivery

i PS Form 3811, July 2016 PsN 7530-02-000-9053

Domestic Retum Receipt



FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT
Offense / Incident Report

GENERAL OFFENSE INFORMATION Report Type: Initial Report

Agency FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPT Location 215 SID NELSON

Case# 16-001549 FARMERSVILLE TEXAS 75442

File # 16-001549

Description CITY ORDINANCE VIOLATION-APPEARS TO BE AN UNSAFE STRUCTURE

Incident Status NOV ISSUED - QPEN From Date/Time 07/22/2016 00.00
To Date/Time
Report Date 07/22/2016 0000

Reporting Officer  DIXON, K Initial Rep. Date  07/22/2016 00.00

Entered By DIXON, K

Officer DIXON, K

Supervisor

Friday, Jul 22 2016 15:35 DIXON, K Page 1 of



Case No: 16-001549

FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Incident # 16-001549

DIXON, K

HOUSE APPEARS UNSAFE ROOF NEEDS REPAIRS, WOOD ROT ALL AROUND HOUSE, SIDING
AND SKIRTING NEED REPAIRS, BACK PART OF HOUSE WALL IS BOWING AND SIDING
COMING OFF. A CERTIFIED LETTER WILL BE SENT TO THE OWNER.

Friday, Jul 22 2016 15:35 DIXON, K Page 2 of



W

Notice of Confidentiality Rights: If you are a natural person, you may remove or strike any of the
following information from this instrument before it is filed for record in the public records:
your Social Security Number or your Driver's License Number.

=t

Tese F1T DAL 4

o Fronaparmsen

Form ROW-N-14 GF 1408559 -14=-FNT

Rev. 872003
Replaces Forms D-15-11, D-15-14, D-15-141, D-15-142,

§:5)§?:§: e IQML“JFJMM‘MIII"WU'IW!IMI 1:07:08 M D1 1/9

DEED

THE STATE OF TEXAS

O LN O

COUNTY OF COLLIN

Chapters 203, 224, and 361 to purchase land and such other property rights,
and municipalities acquire highway right of way) deemed necessary and

accomplish any other purpose related to the location, construction, i
preservation, or operation of a state highway or turnpike project, an
property rights deemed necessary for the purposes of operatin
with control of access as necessary to facilitate the {low of t
both non-controlled access facllltles, as well as fac:htatm

to as Grantors, whether one or more, for and in
: Twenty-three Dollars ($4,623.00) to Grantors in hand

the County of Collin, State of Texas, herein
consideration of the sum of Four Thousand
; Transportation Commission, receipt of which is
etdined/either expressed or implied, have this day Sold and by
\k:to the State of Texas all that certain tract or parcel of land
te of Texas, more particularly described in Exhibit “A,”

which is attached hereto and ificbipgrated
SAVE and EXCEPT, xpressly understood and agreed that Grantors are retaining title to the
following improvemefits located on the property described in said Exhibit “A” to wit: None.

Grantors reserve al

il, ga3\afd sulphur in and under the land herein conveyed but waive all rights of

i
ingress and egfess fo the ce fereof for the purpose of exploring, developing, mining or drilling for same;
however, ndihing'in this rese ation shall affect the title and rights of the Grantee, its successors and assigns, to

take and use all 0 ermine -:l and materials thereon, therein and thereunder.

Grantors hereby acknowledge that their use of and access to the state highway facilities and/or turnpike project
(hereafier called highway facility) to be constructed in conjunction with the highway facility of which the land
hereby conveyed shall become a part, shall be and forever remain subject to the same regulation by legally
constituted authority as applies to the public’s use thereof; and Grantors further acknowledge that the design and
nneration nf snch hishwav facilitv reamirec that vichis of inoress and eorecs and the rioht nf direct acress tn and



+

Form ROW-N-14
Rev. 872003
Page 2 of 4

from Grantors’ remaining property (if any) to said Highway facility, shall hereafier be governed by the
provisions set out in said Exhibit “A”, SAVE AND EXCEPT in the event access, or access points may be
specifically allowed or permitted in said Exhibit “A”, such access shall be subject to such regulation as is
determined by the Texas Department of Transportation and/or the Texas Turnpike Authority Division to be
necessary in the interest of public safety and in compliance with approved engineering principles and practices
and subject to compliance with any applicable local municipal or county zoning, platting and/or permit
requirements.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the premises herein described and herein conveyed together with alt and singular

Printed N g Jeff Adams

Title: Superihtendent K

Acknowl ent\‘\\

State of Tex: v

County of : L‘[ (i // 3\% \}/

(‘V//‘\l\ / . Ck

This instrument was acknowledged before me on tlyi i”;lay o b FUAT 2009 by \, L y L NWLL(
AN Y

Farmersvi IeWepenwm District /
.
By: &E, —
- 4

7701 Las Colinas Ridee! #1

N \

?.];-e:-' Re;lording, Return T@h /',.
‘idelity Nationa! Title ) .

l/ (e, P ) ouesd

Notary Public’s gi’gnature
/\\ 2l VICKY LYNN DOWELL
Q > A% Notary Public, State of Texas
5 o \\/ PR E My Commission Expires
//? \\ ¥ L
, \
N |

N

Irving, TX 75063
Attn:, 7




Form ROW-N-14
Rev. 8/2003
Page3 of4

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed on this the |Q{A_  day of M, 2009.

City of Farmersville

(.

Printed Name: Zunmacp € Smaerdd
Title: Mﬁ!\-{oﬂ—

Acknowledgement
State of Texas

County of _Cotersl

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this (¥R day of .MQA.L; 20

iz | /\%%, o,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument j¢ éxecut %}( fofh.  dayof NMarch , 2009,

Collin County

Acknowledgement
State of Texas
County of
This ins knowledget before me on this day of , 2009 by

Notary Public's Signature



Form ROW-N-14
Rev. 8/2003
Page 3 of 4

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed on this the
City of Farmersville
By:

Printed Name:
Title:

day of , 2009,

Acknowledgement
State of Texas
County of

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this day of

A ¢

/A&\

/<\\) Ndﬂ?yyﬂic's Signature

/o

IN WITNESS WHEREOF this mstrument;{ ecu n this

Collin Co o
Vi3

Pnnted Name: Kex k-\‘\cat\
Title: C,OLL&\,\«'Y Juc

23" day of Fadovuary 2000,

Achknowledgement

g o T

A% TERESA A. MERCER }
NotaryPuin?AS ¢
J  STATE OF TEX :

i =S My Comm. Exp. 032972011 :)e; a M

Notary Public's Signature



., Form ROW-N-14
Rev, 8/2003
Page 4 of 4

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed on thisthe __ 55 day of Februazry , 2009,

Printed Name: % pa1ph G. Hall

Title: Vice President of Administration and CFO & )

Acknowledgement .;'"“‘ 57
State of Texas W
s &%
o~
This instrument was acknowledged before me on this 25 day of F' ebruary ON \

's Signature

L JENNIFER GRCHRIST
. . NOTARY PUBLIC
b7} STATE CF TEXAS
F= MY COMM. EXR 06-30-2012




EXHIBIT “A” j40 8559

County: COLLIN page 1 of 3
Highway: US 380
CSJ: 0135-05-023 August 15, 2007

Legal Land Description for Parcel 3

BEING a 1,407 square foot (0.0323 acre) tract of land situated
in the D. J. Jaynes Survey, Abstract No. 471, City of
Farmersville, Collin County, Texas, being a portion of the
remainder of a called 0.502 acre tract of land conveyed to
Melvin Hall as evidenced by the deed recorded in Volume 996,
Page 548 of the Deed Records of Collin County, Texas,
acre tract also being Lot 15A, Block 6, of the Neathery
Addition, an unrecorded addition to the city of Fagmersv.
Collin County, Texas, said 1,407 square foot (0.03Z
of land being more particularly described by metes
follows:

COMMENCING at a 5/8 inch iron rod found forf(the comm

corner of said 0.502 acre tract and the nontheast corper of a
tract of land conveyed to Clarence B. e, and wife Jonnie
Mae Lee as evidenced by the deed ret:’o;z%b i

233 of said Deed Records, said corm in south right-
of-way line of Sid Nelson Street Tiable width) no recoxd
found and non-existent; g

orth), departing said

THENCE, SOUTH 01°20' 571"
t, along tlie common

south right-of-way line of

west line of said 0.502 a

tract, a distance of 120.99 fgef to a 578 inch iron rod with~

T4DOT aluminum cap set? w north right of way line of

Us 380 for the POINTOF HE *h a coordinate value of:
o 2,912.4565;

AST along the new north right-of-
: tance of 124.80 feet to a S/8 inch
sTuminum cap set** in the east line of
ct and the west right-of-way line of
;ible width, no record found and non-

{1} THBNCE,
way line



4

EXHIBIT “A”

County: COLLIN Page 2 of 3
Highway: US 380
CsJ: 0135-05-024 August 15, 2007

Legal Land Description for Parcel 3

{2) THENCE, SOUTH 01°20’ 57" WEST, (called North), along the
east line of said 0.502 acre tract and said west right-
way line of Walnut Street, a distance of 18.75 feet to
common southeast corner of said 0.502 acre tract and the
northeast corner of a tract of land conveyed to
Farmersville Independent School District as evidervad by
deed recorded in Volume 115, Page 5216 of said Dezg =

. o T

Records; //? \v// --2//

(3) THENCE, SOUTH 88°45'487 WEST, (called North783 Bast)\
departing said east line of said 0.502 ac
west right-of-way line of Walnut Stree
south line of said 0.502 acre tract a
said Farmersville District tract, a
to the southeast corner of said 0.

(4) THENCE, NORTH 01°20'57" WEST,
along the common west line
east line of said Lee trac

xas S5téte Plane Coordinate
one. All distances and

y be converted to grid by
of 1.000152710.

Note: All bearings are O
System, N.A.D. B3 North G
coordinates shown are/s
dividing by TxDOT coiversio

Note: A plat s
this descriptic

Registered professional Surveyor, hereby

aeral—gescription hereon and the accompanying
actual survey made on the ground under my

«!?-.;&g‘?fs‘e%,

?::l”l .'ul}..l
SLEY

I, Stanley F

RAY FELTS

e

(S




BETTY " HENDERSON,

EXHIBIT A
Poge 3ol 3

NORMA F ‘WAL LIAMS. AND
PEGGY-F. YOUNGmmm
2102 o

ety gl 4853, SID

NELSQN STREET -
ISTING ROADW
.....NO..DEED

— wPﬁ-Rf eeggerarsesemegionasiatigserrons NG DEED s rene s ansr s oes
.% ._,_.:11 ' .5_’8" : 2 y“ n
e AV MEEVIN HALL 2 g
Th 0 Mo : S
.:-‘_Eﬁ‘:i:'& o REMAMNDER OF A ! I
. SwE2 T | g CALED 0.502 AC 4. zFo. o
R b ugugg 2OY Vol 99456 PG, 5487 28%
e 2 % -i.-c g—,‘.’;§ - 2R
g 98| iE SE’J.:.?; BENA
. P - & & gz
- i Noa
N g
N Ofs" 20'57" “‘g @ 2
3.96 P78 5
(CALLED NORV L T
Z-F ARMERSVILLE
} ""“_-msrmc ROM. LINE* INDEPENDENT |
| STATE OF TEXAS | SCHOOL DISTRICY
voL. 313, 6. 425 | voL. 115,
LT PG. 5216
=t J....nRECT
| U

5
FT, (00323 AC) TRACT OF LAND
E D. J. JAYNES SURVEY
ABSTRACT NUMBER' 47 |
CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
COLLIN. COUNTY, TEXAS
AUGUST 28, 2007

folk to-3-07
Slenizy Foy Felils, APLS. Mo 4633 DATE

B T
ROW, CSk 0135-04-029

..STXDOTPARCEL 3-20.



F:led amd Recorded
Official Public Recards
Stacey Kemp, County Clerk
Collin County, TEXRS
07/14/2009 11.07 08 AM

Aftr Recording, Retun To: .
Fidelity National Title

7701 Las Colinas Ridge, #140
Irving, TX 75063
At vy et Kaoanr

Spt Koo



& real estate

LA IYELLLAIMY L UL ML IV NS
The AFacmersville Times
The Princeten Herald

Call 9724425515 x21

to place your Classificd Ad
Deadline is Noon Tuesday

—_ -

-

Legal Notice

Legal Notice

Legal Notice

Legal Notice

Legal Notice

copy of the proposed
format may be ob-
tained from the City
of Farmersville, 205
S. Main St., Farmer-
sville, TN 75442, o
may be requested by
telephone at 972-782-
6151. Proposals must
be received no later
than 4:00 p.m., Friday
February 17ih, 2017,
to be. considered. The
City reserves the right
to negotiate with any
and all firms submit-
ting proposals. in ace
cordance with 40 CFR
31.36.

This contract is con-
tingent upon relcase of
Tunds Trom the TWDB.
Any contract awarded
unter this Request for
Qualificatrons (RFQ) is
expected to be funded
in part by a loan from
the TWDHB. Neither
the State of Texas nor
any of it depasiments,
apenctes, or employees
ure ar will be a party to
this RIFQ, or any result-
inp comiracy,

This comract is subject
to the Environmental
Proleelion  Agency's
(EPA) "fair share pol-
icy”. which includes
EPA-approved  “fair
share  goals” for Mi
nerity Business [n-
terprise  (MBE)})  amd
Wimen Business En-
terprise (WBE) finns
in the Construction,
Supplics.  Teuipmcan
and Services procure-
ment categories. EPA's
policy requires that ap-
plizants and pritne con
tractors made a good
farth efort 1o award a
fair share ol contracts,
subcontracts, and pro-
curements o Small,
Minority, and Women
owned Business En-
terprise’s  (SMWHE).

Althovgh EPA's policy
does ot mandate that
the Tair share poals be
achieved, it docs re-
quire applicants and
prime coatrctors (o
demonstrate use of the
siv affirmative  steps.
The curtent fair share
pouls for the State of
Texas are as follows:

CATEGORY
Construclion
MBE 12.945¢
WBE 8.72%
Supplics
MBE 9.68%
WBE 9.34%
Equiptoient
MBE 7.12%
WBE 539%
Services
MBE 10.84%
WBE 572

Equal Oppariunity
in Employment = All
qualified  applicants
will receive consider-
apon. for employment
without regard o race,
color,  religion,  sex,
handicap  or national
arigin. Bidders on this
work will be required
to comply with the
President’s  Excculive
Onder No. 11246, as
amended by  Execu-
tive Ondgr 11375, and
as  supplemented 0
Depaament of Labor

regulations
4. 211635

NOTICE OF
PUBLIC
MEETING

As part ol Princeton
ISD (PISD)Y's coasid-
eration of becoming a
District ol [nnovatien,
the district will hold a
public heanng during
its regularly schedubed
District  [mprovement
Commilice Meating set
for Monday, February
13that 4:15 pm.in the

PISD  Administration
Building, (321 Parther
Parkway,  Princeton,
TX).

HB 1842 was passed
during the 84h Texas
Legislative  Session
in Spring 2015; and
provides Texas pub-
lic school distriets the
opportuntty to be des-
ignated as Distracts of
Innovation.

Districts of Innovation
may be excmpted from
a number of state stat-
utes and will have:
. Greater local
conitrol as the decision
mukers aver the educa-
tional and tnstructionat
modet for students:
* Increased
freedom and {lexibil-
ity, with accountability,
relative w0 state man-
dates that govern edu-
cational programming,
and
. Empower-
ment 1o ingovale and
think diffesently.
20540

LEGALNOTICE
NOTICE OF SALE

Saturday, February 18,
2017,at 1000 am. H &
El Swerage, 206 § Hwy
78, Fammersville, TX
75442

To be seld: contents to
satisly lamclord’s lien
ott the following stor-
age and tennat

No. 5 Jo-
seph Lalollette
No, 41 Bev-

erly Russell
No. 115 Dalton Moss

No. 158 Kris-
tin Matlock
No, 207 Ty Kelly
No. 231 Cyn-
thia Waters

9.20.260

CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE
NOTICE OF
PUBLIC
HEARING

A Public Hearing will
1ake place before the
City of Farmersville
Building and Property
Standards  Cotmis-
sion at City Hall on
February 23, 2017, a1
6:00 PM. regarding a
structuse located a1 508
Neathery, Block 2, Lot
41 inthe Neathery Mar-
ble Sululivision, Farm-
ersville. Collin County.
Texas.

The Property is in vio-
lation of the City's or-
dinances, Chapier 14,
Division 10, Scctivm
14-269  and  Sectum
14-313 and may be
deemed unsafe or of
substandard condition,
The property  owner
has been invited and
given proper netice Lo
express hisher inteat
reparding the Property
Failure of the owner to
comply with determi-
nation of the Commis-
sion may resull in fur-
ther action by the City.

CITY QF
FARMERSVYILLE
NOTICE OF
I'UBLIC
IEARING
A Public Hlearing will
take place belore the
City of Farmersville
Building tand Pruperty
Standards Commission
at Coy Hall on Febru-
ary 23, 2017, a 6:00
DML regarding a strue-
ture located at 215 Sid
Nelson, Block 6, Lot
15a in the Neathery

Marble  Subdivision,
Earmersville,  Collin
County. Texas.

The Property is in vio-

lation of the City’s or-
dirances, Chapter 1.2,
Division 10, Section
14-269 and  Sectton
14-313 and may be
deemed unsale or of
substandard condition.
The propery  owner
has been invited and
given proper nolice to
express hisfher intent
regarding the Property.
Failure of the owner to
comply with delermi-
nation of the Commis-
sion may result in fur-
ther aclion by the City.

10- 114505



IV. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION



A. Consider, discuss, and act upon violations at 214 Woodard St.



B. Consider, discuss, and act upon violations at 309 Murchison St.



V. ADJOURNMENT



